
 

 

CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

  JANUARY 10, 2022 

 

 

  

 Via Teleconference GoToMeeting Regular Meeting 6:30 PM 

7224 GA HIGHWAY 21 
PORT WENTWORTH, GA  31407 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 1/6/2022 11:01 AM Page 1   

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL - SECRETARY 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

A. Planning Commission - Regular Meeting - Dec 13, 2021 6:30 PM 

6. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS (REZONING) 

A. Zoning Map Amendment Application submitted by Josh Yellin, HunterMaclean, on behalf 
of Yash Development LLC., for PIN # 7-0976-01-005 (920 Highway 30) to Rezone from 

RA (Residential Agriculture) to P-C-3 (Planned General Business) Zoning District for the 
purpose of a Grocery Store / Retail Sales / Fuel Service Station 

 

➢Public Hearing 
➢Action 

7. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS (ORDINANCES) 

8. SITE PLAN/SUBDIVISION APPROVAL 

A. Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by Vijaykumar Dinubhai Patel for a 
Package Shop and Sunday Sales License for Z. J. Beverages LLC., DBA Port City Spirit (6 
Magnolia Blvd, Ste D) located in a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District 

 

➢Public Hearing 
➢Action 

B. Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by Vijaykumar Dinubhai Patel for a 
Package Shop and Sunday Sales License for Aquarius Bro, LLC., DBA Rice Hope Liquors 
(7938 Highway 21, Ste 500) located in a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District 

 

➢Public Hearing 

➢Action 

C. Subdivision Application submitted by Paul Herrin for PIN #:  7-0906-03-010 (300 Rice 
Hope Plantation Road) located in a R-A (Residential Agricultural) Zoning District for a 
Final Plat of a Major Subdivision (A Major Subdivision of Tract 1-1, The Plantation of Rice 

Hope) for the purpose of Single-Family use 
 

➢Public Hearing 
➢Action 



Agenda Planning Commission January 10, 2022 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 1/6/2022 11:01 AM Page 2   

D. Site Plan Review Application submitted by Chuck Singleton, Coleman Company, Inc., on 
behalf of Stop N Stor 7, LLC., for PIN # 7-0906-01-038 (8901 Highway 21) for a General 

Development Site Plan to allow a Storage Unit Building in a P-C-2 (Planned Community 
Business) Zoning District 

 

➢Public Hearing 
➢Action 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

10. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

  DECEMBER 13, 2021 

 

 

  

 Council Meeting Room Regular Meeting 6:30 PM 

7224 GA HIGHWAY 21 
PORT WENTWORTH, GA  31407 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 1/5/2022 5:03 PM Page 1   

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Chairman CJ Neesmith called the meeting to order. 

2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioner Herrin led the Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance.  

3. ROLL CALL - SECRETARY 

 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Bill Herrin Planning Commissioner Present  

Rosetta Franklin Planning Commissioner Present  

Wanda Rollf Planning Commissioner Absent  

Lauree Morris Planning Commissioner Present  

CJ Neesmith Planning Commissioner Present  

Brian Harvey Director of Development Services Present  

Melanie Ellis Building Inspector Present  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

1. Approval of Agenda 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Lauree Morris, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Bill Herrin, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris 

ABSENT: Rollf 

5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

A. Planning Commission - Regular Meeting - Nov 8, 2021 6:30 PM 

RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill Herrin, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Rosetta Franklin, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris 

ABSENT: Rollf 

6. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS (REZONING) 

7. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS (ORDINANCES) 

8. SITE PLAN/SUBDIVISION APPROVAL 

5.A

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

3,
 2

02
1 

6:
30

 P
M

  (
A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

)



Minutes Planning Commission December 13, 2021 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 1/5/2022 5:03 PM Page 2   

A. Site Plan Review Application submitted by Felipe Toledo, P.E., Thomas & Hutton, on 
behalf of Chance Raehn, Chesterfield, LLC., for PIN # 7-0906-01-039 (Augusta Road) for 

a General Development Site Plan to allow a Warehouse in a P-I-1 (Planned Industrial) 
Zoning District 

Tre Wilkins, Thomas & Hutton, was present to represent the application. Mr. Wilkins gave 
a overview of the project and offered to answer any questions the Commission may have. 
Commissioner Morris asked about the water and sewer. Mr. Wilkins stated the water and 
sewer may come from Effingham County but that has yet to be decided.   
Public comments: 
-Adam Ramos, 4 Hasty Point Road - spoke against the application due to flooding 
concerns. 

-Janet Hester, 440 Meinhard Road - spoke about flooding issues all over the City. 
-Murray Marshall - spoke in favor of the application. 
-Georgia Benton, 135 Saussy Road - spoke against the application 
 
After the public hearing portion was closed, Commissioner Morris asked if the detention 
ponds would be adequate for the project. Mr. Wilkins responded that the final design will 

take everything into account. Commissioner Morris asked if any wetlands were in the site 
area. Mr. Wilkins responded that there are wetlands on the property but none where 
within the project site. Commissioner Morris made a motion to approve the site plan. 
Commissioner Franklin seconded the motion. Commissioner's Franklin and Morris voted 
Yay. Commissioner Herrin voted Nay. The motion to approve passes.  

RESULT: APPROVED [2 TO 1] 

MOVER: Lauree Morris, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Rosetta Franklin, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Franklin, Morris 

NAYS: Herrin 

ABSENT: Rollf 

B. Site Plan Review Application submitted by Parkside Equities, LLC., on behalf of R&R 

Property Ventures, LLC., for PIN #'s 7-0976C-01-002, 7-0976C-01-004, 7-0976C-08-001, 
and 7-0976D-08-002 (Highway 30) for a Specific Development Site Plan to allow a Multi-
family Development (Parkside at Port Wentworth) in a P-R-M (Planned Residential 
Multifamily) Zoning District 

Rusty Windsor, Thomas & Hutton, was present to represent the application. Mr. Windsor 
gave a overview of the project and offered to answer any questions the Commission may 
have. Commissioner Morris asked if the review comments were being addressed. Mr. 

Windsor stated they were working on them.   
Public comments: 
-Janet Hester, 440 Meinhard Road - spoke against the application. 
-Murray Marshall - spoke in favor of the application. 
-Georgia Benton, 135 Saussy Road - spoke against the application. 
 

After the public hearing portion was closed, Commissioner Morris asked if the project 
would close Berrien Road. Mr. Windsor responded that this property does not include 
Berrien Road. Commissioner Herrin made a motion to approve the site plan. 

Commissioner Franklin seconded the motion. The motion to approve was unanimous.  

5.A

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

3,
 2

02
1 

6:
30

 P
M

  (
A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

)



Minutes Planning Commission December 13, 2021 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 1/5/2022 5:03 PM Page 3   

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill Herrin, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Rosetta Franklin, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris 

ABSENT: Rollf 

C. Subdivision Application submitted by Jason Bryant, P.E., Pittman Engineering, Co., on 
behalf of Bald Eagle Partners for PIN #'s 7-0906-04-052 and 7-0906-04-063 (Lakeside 
Blvd) located in a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District for a Preliminary Plat of a 
Major Subdivision (Lakeside at Rice Hope Phase 23) for the purpose of Single-Family 
Homes 

Ray Pittman, Pittman Engineering, was present to represent the application. Mr. Pittman 

gave a overview of the project and offered to answer any questions the Commission may 
have.    
Public comments: 

 
-Georgia Benton, 135 Saussy Road - asked if the project would have to come back again 
for review. Mr. Harvey responded yes.  
 

After the public hearing portion was closed, Commissioner Morris stated the plat states it 
is for 40 lots. Mr. Pittman responded it is for 39 lots and the plat has a typo. 
Commissioner Morris made a motion to approve the application. Commissioner Herrin 
seconded the motion. The motion to approve was unanimous.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Lauree Morris, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Bill Herrin, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris 

ABSENT: Rollf 

D. Subdivision Application submitted by Jason Bryant, P.E., Pittman Engineering, Co., on 
behalf of Bald Eagle Partners for PIN #'s 7-0906-04-054 and 7-0906-04-063 (Lakeside 
Blvd) located in a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District for a Preliminary Plat of a 
Major Subdivision (Lakeside at Rice Hope Phase 29A) for the purpose of Single-Family 

Homes 

Ray Pittman, Pittman Engineering, was present to represent the application. Mr. Pittman 
gave a overview of the project and offered to answer any questions the Commission may 
have.    
There were no public comments. 
 
After the public hearing portion was closed, Commissioner Franklin made a motion to 

approve the application. Commissioner Morris seconded the motion. The motion to 
approve was unanimous.  

5.A

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

3,
 2

02
1 

6:
30

 P
M

  (
A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

)



Minutes Planning Commission December 13, 2021 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 1/5/2022 5:03 PM Page 4   

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Rosetta Franklin, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Lauree Morris, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris 

ABSENT: Rollf 

E. Site Plan Review Application submitted by D.R. Horton on behalf of Bald Eagle Partners, 
LLC for PIN #'s 7-0906-04-041, 7-0906-04-042, 7-0906-04-052, 7-0906-04-054, and 7-
0906-04-063 (Lakeside Blvd) for a Specific Development Site Plan to allow a Residential 
Subdivision (Lakeside Phases 20, 21, 22, 23, & 29A) in a MPO (Master Plan Overlay) 
Zoning District. 

Ray Pittman, Pittman Engineering, was present to represent the application. Mr. Pittman 

gave a overview of the project and offered to answer any questions the Commission may 
have.    
Public comments: 

 
-Georgia Benton, 135 Saussy Road - asked if this will have an affect on the School. Mr. 
Pittman responded that a DRI was submitted for the community when the MPO was 
created.  

 
After the public hearing portion was closed, Commissioner Morris asked about wetlands. 
Mr. Pittman responded that there were no wetlands on this site. Commissioner Morris 
asked about tree preservation. Mr. Pittman responded the land has already been cleared 
and there are no trees on the site and that they are working on the comments from the 
City engineer. Commissioner Herrin made a motion to approve the application. 

Commissioner Morris seconded the motion. The motion to approve was unanimous 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill Herrin, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Lauree Morris, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris 

ABSENT: Rollf 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

A. Adjournment 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Rosetta Franklin, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Bill Herrin, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Herrin, Franklin, Morris 

ABSENT: Rollf 

. 

 

________________________________________________ 
Chairman 
 

5.A

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

3,
 2

02
1 

6:
30

 P
M

  (
A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

)



Minutes Planning Commission December 13, 2021 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 1/5/2022 5:03 PM Page 5   

 
The foregoing minutes are true and correct and approved by me on this ________ day of 
____________________________________, 2021. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Secretary 

5.A

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

3,
 2

02
1 

6:
30

 P
M

  (
A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

)



 Planning Commission Meeting: 01/10/22 06:30 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2587) DOC ID: 2587  

Updated: 1/6/2022 9:49 AM by Melanie Ellis  Page 1 

Zoning Map Amendment Application submitted by Josh 
Yellin, HunterMaclean, on behalf of Yash Development LLC., 
for PIN # 7-0976-01-005 (920 Highway 30) to Rezone from RA 

(Residential Agriculture) to P-C-3 (Planned General Business) 
Zoning District for the purpose of a Grocery Store / Retail 

Sales / Fuel Service Station 

Issue/Item:  Zoning Map Amendment Application submitted by Josh Yellin, 

HunterMaclean, on behalf of Yash Development LLC., for PIN # 7-0976-01-005 (920 

Highway 30) to Rezone from RA (Residential Agriculture) to P-C-3 (Planned General 

Business) Zoning District for the purpose of a Grocery Store / Retail Sales / Fuel Service 

Station 

 

Background: The subject property is currently woodland. Part of the property currently has 

a Verizon Wireless cell tower on it.   

 

Facts and Findings: The total amount of property to be rezoned is 9.23 acres. The 

applicant is requesting to rezone for a commercial development that will include a Grocery 

Store, retail space, fuel station and a potential restaurant location. All projects will also 

include associated parking, drainage, and water and sewer utilities. The proposed access 

will be on Highway 30.     

 

Funding: N/A 

 

Recommendation: The Planning Commission will hear this application on Monday, January 

10, 2022 at 6:30 PM.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• ZMA 7-0976-01-005 920 HWY 30 RA TO PC3 JAN 22 - Application  (PDF) 

• ZMA 7-0976-01-005 920 HWY 30 RA TO PC3 JAN 2022 - Timeline (DOCX) 

• Rezoning Questions from Ordinances (DOCX) 

6.A

Packet Pg. 8



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
58

7 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 J

A
N



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
58

7 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 J

A
N



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
58

7 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 J

A
N



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
58

7 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 J

A
N



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
58

7 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 J

A
N



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
58

7 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 J

A
N



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
58

7 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 J

A
N



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
58

7 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

2 
- 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
   

(2
58

7 
: 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap



4622 

1/6/2022 10:26 AM 

Project Timeline 
7-0976-01-005, 920 Highway 30 – ZMA RA to PC3 

Applicant: Josh Yellin, HunterMaclean 

Owner: Yash Development, LLC 

Project #210458  

 

• 11/5/2021—application received- Complete 

• 12/16/2021 – Ordered Signs 

• 12/23/2021 – ad ran in Savannah Morning News 

• 1/4/2022 – Signs posted on property 

• 1/6/2022 – GoToMeeting information sent to applicant for Planning Commission meeting.  

 

6.A.b

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

M
A

 7
-0

97
6-

01
-0

05
 9

20
 H

W
Y

 3
0 

R
A

 T
O

 P
C

3 
JA

N
 2

02
2 

- 
T

im
el

in
e 

 (
25

87
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

7-
09

76
-0

1-
00

5 
92

0 
H

w
y 

30
 J

A
N



City of Port Wentworth 

Code of Ordinances 

 

Appendix B – Zoning  

Article IX – Amendements, Section 9.1 e.  

Standards and Criteria for Making Zoning Amendments: Prior to making a zoning 

amendment, the Mayor and Council shall evaluate the merits of a proposed 

amendment according to the following criteria: 

1. Whether the zoning proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use 

and development of the adjacent and nearby property. 

2. Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or a 

suitability of adjacent or nearby property. 

3. Whether the property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable 

economic use as currently zoned. 

4. Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an 

excessive burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, or schools. 

5. If the local government has an adopted land use plan, whether the zoning 

proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the land use plan. 

6. Whether there are existing or changing conditions affecting the use and 

development of the property which give supporting grounds for either approval 

or disapproval of the zoning proposal. 

 

6.A.c

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
 Q

u
es

ti
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 O

rd
in

an
ce

s 
 (

25
87

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
7-

09
76

-0
1-

00
5 

92
0 

H
w

y 
30

 J
A

N
 2

2)



 Planning Commission Meeting: 01/10/22 06:30 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2590) DOC ID: 2590  

Updated: 1/6/2022 10:23 AM by Melanie Ellis  Page 1 

Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by 
Vijaykumar Dinubhai Patel for a Package Shop and Sunday 
Sales License for Z. J. Beverages LLC., DBA Port City Spirit 

(6 Magnolia Blvd, Ste D) located in a M-P-O (Master Plan 
Overlay) Zoning District 

Issue/Item: Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by Vijaykumar Dinubhai 

Patel for a Package Shop and Sunday Sales License for Z. J. Beverages LLC., DBA Port City 

Spirit (6 Magnolia Blvd, Ste D) located in a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District 

 

Background: The applicant has submitted this application due to a change in ownership. 

 

Facts and Findings: The applicant, Vijaykumar Patel, has properly completed and filed the 

City application and paid all applicable fees.  Mr. Patel has listed three residents of the City 

as references, and he has passed the criminal background check conducted by the Port 

Wentworth Police Department. 

 

Funding:  N/A 

 

Recommendation:   This item will be heard before the City Planning Commission on 

Monday, January 10, 2022, at 6:30PM. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Alcoholic Beverage License Application Package Shop & Sunday Sales - 6 Magnolia Blvd ste D JAN 2022
 (PDF) 

8.A

Packet Pg. 20



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 6
 M

ag
n

o
lia

 B
lv

d
 s

te
 D

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

 (
25

90
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 6
 M

ag
n

o
lia

 B
lv

d
 s

te
 D

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

 (
25

90
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 6
 M

ag
n

o
lia

 B
lv

d
 s

te
 D

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

 (
25

90
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 6
 M

ag
n

o
lia

 B
lv

d
 s

te
 D

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

 (
25

90
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 6
 M

ag
n

o
lia

 B
lv

d
 s

te
 D

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

 (
25

90
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 6
 M

ag
n

o
lia

 B
lv

d
 s

te
 D

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

 (
25

90
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 6
 M

ag
n

o
lia

 B
lv

d
 s

te
 D

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

 (
25

90
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 6
 M

ag
n

o
lia

 B
lv

d
 s

te
 D

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

 (
25

90
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 6
 M

ag
n

o
lia

 B
lv

d
 s

te
 D

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

 (
25

90
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 6
 M

ag
n

o
lia

 B
lv

d
 s

te
 D

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

 (
25

90
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic



 Planning Commission Meeting: 01/10/22 06:30 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2589) DOC ID: 2589  

Updated: 1/6/2022 10:21 AM by Melanie Ellis  Page 1 

Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by 
Vijaykumar Dinubhai Patel for a Package Shop and Sunday 

Sales License for Aquarius Bro, LLC., DBA Rice Hope 
Liquors (7938 Highway 21, Ste 500) located in a M-P-O 

(Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District 

Issue/Item: Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by Vijaykumar Dinubhai 

Patel for a Package Shop and Sunday Sales License for Aquarius Bro, LLC., DBA Rice Hope 

Liquors (7938 Highway 21, Ste 500) located in a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning 

District 

 

Background: The applicant has submitted this application due to a change in ownership. 

 

Facts and Findings: The applicant, Vijaykumar Patel, has properly completed and filed the 

City application and paid all applicable fees.  Mr. Patel has listed three residents of the City 

as references, and he has passed the criminal background check conducted by the Port 

Wentworth Police Department. 

 

Funding:  N/A 

 

Recommendation:   This item will be heard before the City Planning Commission on 

Monday, January 10, 2022, at 6:30PM. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Alcoholic Beverage License Application Package Shop & Sunday Sales - 7938 Hwy 21, Ste 500 JAN 2022
 (PDF) 

8.B

Packet Pg. 31



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 7
93

8 
H

w
y 

21
, S

te
 5

00
 J

A
N

 2
02

2 
 (

25
89

 :
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 7
93

8 
H

w
y 

21
, S

te
 5

00
 J

A
N

 2
02

2 
 (

25
89

 :
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 7
93

8 
H

w
y 

21
, S

te
 5

00
 J

A
N

 2
02

2 
 (

25
89

 :
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 7
93

8 
H

w
y 

21
, S

te
 5

00
 J

A
N

 2
02

2 
 (

25
89

 :
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 7
93

8 
H

w
y 

21
, S

te
 5

00
 J

A
N

 2
02

2 
 (

25
89

 :
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 7
93

8 
H

w
y 

21
, S

te
 5

00
 J

A
N

 2
02

2 
 (

25
89

 :
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 7
93

8 
H

w
y 

21
, S

te
 5

00
 J

A
N

 2
02

2 
 (

25
89

 :
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 7
93

8 
H

w
y 

21
, S

te
 5

00
 J

A
N

 2
02

2 
 (

25
89

 :
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 7
93

8 
H

w
y 

21
, S

te
 5

00
 J

A
N

 2
02

2 
 (

25
89

 :
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 P

ac
ka

g
e 

S
h

o
p

 &
 S

u
n

d
ay

 S
al

es
 -

 7
93

8 
H

w
y 

21
, S

te
 5

00
 J

A
N

 2
02

2 
 (

25
89

 :
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic



 Planning Commission Meeting: 01/10/22 06:30 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2588) DOC ID: 2588  

Updated: 1/6/2022 10:13 AM by Melanie Ellis  Page 1 

Subdivision Application submitted by Paul Herrin for PIN #:  
7-0906-03-010 (300 Rice Hope Plantation Road) located in a 
R-A (Residential Agricultural) Zoning District for a Final Plat 
of a Major Subdivision (A Major Subdivision of Tract 1-1, The 
Plantation of Rice Hope) for the purpose of Single-Family use 

Issue/Item: Subdivision Application submitted by Paul Herrin for PIN #:  7-0906-03-010 

(300 Rice Hope Plantation Road) located in a R-A (Residential Agricultural) Zoning District 

for a Final Plat of a Major Subdivision (A Major Subdivision of Tract 1-1, The Plantation of 

Rice Hope) for the purpose of Single-Family use. 

 

Background: The owner is requesting to subdivide a single 17.85 acre tract into four 

parcels (3.323 acres / 3.000 acres / 4.811 acres / 5.971 acres).   

 

Facts and Findings: The application and submitted plat appears to meet the City 

requirements.  Water and sewer will be provided by private systems. 

 

Funding: N/A 

 

Recommendation: The Planning Commission will hear this application on Monday, January 

10, 2022 at 6:30PM.   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• 7-0906-03-010 Rice Hope Plantation Rd FINAL PLAT JAN 2022 - Application (PDF) 

• 7-0906-03-010 Rice Hope Plantation Rd FINAL PLAT JAN 2022 - Timeline (DOCX) 

• 7-0906-03-010 Rice Hope Plantation Rd FINAL PLAT JAN 2022 - Final Plat (PDF) 

8.C

Packet Pg. 42



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

-0
90

6-
03

-0
10

 R
ic

e 
H

o
p

e 
P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 R
d

 F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
T

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
25

88
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 F

IN
A

L
 P

L
A

T
 A

 M
aj

o
r



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

-0
90

6-
03

-0
10

 R
ic

e 
H

o
p

e 
P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 R
d

 F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
T

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
25

88
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 F

IN
A

L
 P

L
A

T
 A

 M
aj

o
r



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

-0
90

6-
03

-0
10

 R
ic

e 
H

o
p

e 
P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 R
d

 F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
T

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
25

88
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 F

IN
A

L
 P

L
A

T
 A

 M
aj

o
r



8.C.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

-0
90

6-
03

-0
10

 R
ic

e 
H

o
p

e 
P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 R
d

 F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
T

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
25

88
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 F

IN
A

L
 P

L
A

T
 A

 M
aj

o
r



7-0906-03-010 Rice Hope Plantation Rd FINAL PLAT JAN 2022 - APO

Name Address City State Zip
Paul Herrin 300 Rice Hope Plantation Road Port Wentworth GA 31407
Brewer Land Surveying 604 US Highway 80 W Pooler GA 31322
William & Melane Elmore 302 Rice Hope Plantation Road Port Wentworth GA 31407
James & Syliva Mazza 304 Rice Hope Plantation Rd Port Wentworth GA 31407
Jason & Tiffany Todd 8142 Old Highway 21 Port Wentworth GA 31407
Trent & Jeannie Thompson 8140 Old Highway 21 Port Wentworth GA 31407
Jimmy & Amelia Thompson 8024 Old Highway 21 Port Wentworth GA 31407
BEP RH Tract 2 LLC 100 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth GA 31407
Floyd Graham PO Box 3931 Savannah GA 31414

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

-0
90

6-
03

-0
10

 R
ic

e 
H

o
p

e 
P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 R
d

 F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
T

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
25

88
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 F

IN
A

L
 P

L
A

T
 A

 M
aj

o
r



4625 

1/6/2022 10:26 AM 

Project Timeline 
300 Rice Hope Plantation Rd – Final Plat 

Applicant: Paul Herrin 

 

• 12/10/2021—application received- Complete 

• 12/14/2021 – Gave Final Plat to Omar Senati-Martinez for review 

• 12/20/2021 – Received review comments back from Omar  

• 12/21/2021 – Sent email to Paul Herrin with plat comments. Explained that I will need all 

updated documents by January 5, 2021 

• 12/23/2021 – ad ran in Savannah Morning News 

• 1/4/2022 – received revised plat copies from Mr. Herrin. 

• 1/6/2022 – GoToMeeting information sent to applicant. 

 

8.C.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

-0
90

6-
03

-0
10

 R
ic

e 
H

o
p

e 
P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 R
d

 F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
T

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

- 
T

im
el

in
e 

 (
25

88
 :

 S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 F

IN
A

L
 P

L
A

T
 A

 M
aj

o
r



8.C.c

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

-0
90

6-
03

-0
10

 R
ic

e 
H

o
p

e 
P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 R
d

 F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
T

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

- 
F

in
al

 P
la

t 
 (

25
88

 :
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
T

 A
 M

aj
o

r 
S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
T

ra
ct

 1
-1

, T
h

e 
P

la
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

R
ic

e 
H

o
p

e)



 Planning Commission Meeting: 01/10/22 06:30 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SCHEDULED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2565) DOC ID: 2565  

Updated: 1/6/2022 10:01 AM by Melanie Ellis  Page 1 

Site Plan Review Application submitted by Chuck Singleton, 
Coleman Company, Inc., on behalf of Stop N Stor 7, LLC., for 

PIN # 7-0906-01-038 (8901 Highway 21) for a General 
Development Site Plan to allow a Storage Unit Building in a 

P-C-2 (Planned Community Business) Zoning District 

Issue/Item: Site Plan Review Application submitted by Chuck Singleton, Coleman 

Company, Inc., on behalf of Stop N Stor 7, LLC., for PIN # 7-0906-01-038 (8901 Highway 

21) for a General Development Site Plan to allow a Storage Unit Building in a P-C-2 

(Planned Community Business) Zoning District 

 

Background: The subject property is currently a vacant lot at the corner of Highway 21 

and Rice Creek Road. There are no buildings or structures on the subject property.  

 

Facts and Findings: The general site plan is for an expansion of the existing storage 

facility. The proposed building is 23,100 square foot and will be single story. Access to the 

new building will be through the existing Stop N Stor driveway.  

 

Funding: N/A 

 

Recommendation: The Planning Commission will hear this application on Monday, January 

10, 2022 at 6:30 P.M. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• 8901 HWY 21 STOPNSTOR EXPANSION G-SITE PLAN JAN 2022 - Application (PDF) 

• 8901 HWY 21 STOPNSTOR EXPANSION G-SITE PLAN JAN 2022 - Site Plan 12.20.21 (PDF) 

• 8901 HWY 21 STOPNSTOR EXPANSION G-SITE PLAN JAN  2022- Elevations (PDF) 

• 8901 HWY 21 STOPNSTOR EXPANSION G-SITE PLAN JAN 2022 - Timeline (DOCX) 

8.D

Packet Pg. 50



P-C-2

8.D.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

90
1 

H
W

Y
 2

1 
S

T
O

P
N

S
T

O
R

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 G
-S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
25

65
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 S

to
p

N
S

to
r



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

90
1 

H
W

Y
 2

1 
S

T
O

P
N

S
T

O
R

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 G
-S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
25

65
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 S

to
p

N
S

to
r



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

90
1 

H
W

Y
 2

1 
S

T
O

P
N

S
T

O
R

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 G
-S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
25

65
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 S

to
p

N
S

to
r



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

90
1 

H
W

Y
 2

1 
S

T
O

P
N

S
T

O
R

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 G
-S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
25

65
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 S

to
p

N
S

to
r



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

90
1 

H
W

Y
 2

1 
S

T
O

P
N

S
T

O
R

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 G
-S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
25

65
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 S

to
p

N
S

to
r



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

90
1 

H
W

Y
 2

1 
S

T
O

P
N

S
T

O
R

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 G
-S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

- 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
25

65
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 S

to
p

N
S

to
r



TRACT E-2
1.166 AC
50,787 SF

RICE CREEK ROAD

R/W
 VARIES

GEORGIA HIGHWAY #21  (AUGUSTA ROAD)
R/W VARIES

STOP N STOR 7
(EXISTING)

LOADING ZONE

LO
A

D
IN

G
 ZO

N
E

F

GJ

K

M

N

O
P

Q

R

5X10

10X5

10X10

10X12

10X13

10X14

10X15

10X18
10X20

10X25

10X30

R10X30

R10X30

Q10X25

Q10X25

R10X30

R10X30

P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

P P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

P10X20

N10X15

N10X15

N10X15

N10X15

N10X15

N10X15

N10X15

N10X15

N10X15

N10X15

N10X15

N10X15

N10X15

N10X15

M10X14

M10X14

M10X14

M10X14

M10X14

L

10X13

L

10X13

L

10X13

K10X12

K

10X12

K10X12

A
3X5

F

5X10

F

5X10

F
5X9'4

G10X5

G10X5

G10X5

H
6X9'4

I
7X9'4

I7X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

J

10X10

10X205X9'4

E'
5X9'4

E'
5X9'4

E'
5X9'4

E'
5X9'4

E'
5X9'4

E'
5X9'4

E'
5X9'4

E'

I7X10

I7X10

I7X10

I7X10

I7X10

I7X10

5X9'4

E'
5X9'4

E'
5X9'4

E'
5X9'4

E'

F
5X9'4

F
5X9'4

F
5X9'4

H
6X9'4

H
6X9'4

H
6X9'4

I
7X9'4

I
7X9'4

I
7X9'4

L

F
5X9'4

H
6X9'4

I
7X9'4

F
5X9'4

F
5X9'4

H
6X9'4

H
6X9'4

I
7X9'4

I
7X9'4

B4X5
B4X5

A
3X5

B
4X5

STOP N STOR 7 EXPANSION
23,100SF SINGLE STORY

FFE: 19.50

S
a
v
a
n
n
a
h

, 
G

e
o

rg
ia

 |
 (

9
1
2
) 

2
0
0
-3

0
4
1
 |
 C

C
I-

S
A

V
.C

O
M

SHEET:

SCALE:
CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:
DATE:
JOB NUMBER:

AS NOTED
CSS
LJS

12/20/2021
21-708

REVISIONS:

©
 2

01
8 

CO
LE

M
AN

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C.

   
   

   
 D

AT
E 

PL
O

TT
ED

: 1
2/

20
/2

02
1 

12
:0

0 
PM

   
BY

: C
hu

ck
 S

in
gl

et
on

   
 D

RA
W

IN
G 

PA
TH

: Q
:\

20
21

\2
1-

70
8.

00
0\

DW
G\

Pl
an

ni
ng

\2
02

1.
12

.2
0 

21
-7

08
 G

en
er

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

- R
EV

IS
ED

.d
w

g

GENERAL
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 IS

 C
O

N
C

EP
TU

A
L 

IN
N

A
TU

RE
 A

N
D

 S
UB

JE
C

T 
TO

C
HA

N
G

E 
UP

O
N

 F
IN

A
L 

SU
RV

EY
A

N
D

 J
UR

IS
D

IC
TIO

N
A

L
IN

V
ES

TIG
A

TIO
N

LO
C

A
TE

D
 IN

 P
O

RT
 W

EN
TW

O
RT

H,
 G

EO
RG

IA

 S
TO

P 
N

 S
TO

R 
SE

LF
 S

TO
RA

G
E

HI
G

HW
A

Y 
21

 E
XP

A
N

SI
O

N

PR
EP

A
RE

D
 F

O
R:

 S
TO

P 
N

 S
TO

R,
 IN

C
.

G
EN

ER
A

L 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
A

N

CP1.0

DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS: 

BUILDING SETBACK REQUIREMENTS:

(TAKEN FROM CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH ZONING ORDINANCE, SECTION 5.7)

GA HWY #21 R/W (MAJOR ARTERY)
- 40' FROM CENTER OF STREET

RICE CREEK ROAD R/W (CONNECTING ROUTE)
- 30' FROM CENTER OF STREET

SIDE
- 10' FROM PROPERTY LINE

REAR
- N/A

NO PARKING REQUIRED FOR SELF STORAGE
(1) LOADING SPACE REQUIRED

SITE DATA:

SITE AREA: 1.17 AC

PROPOSED OPEN SPACE: 21,677 SF (43%)
MASTER DETENTION PROVIDED  AS SHOWN

8.D.b

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

90
1 

H
W

Y
 2

1 
S

T
O

P
N

S
T

O
R

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 G
-S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

- 
S

it
e 

P
la

n
 1

2.
20

.2
1 

 (
25

65
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 S

to
p

N
S

to
r 

E
xp

an
si

o
n

 8
90

1 
H

w
y 

21
 (

G
en

er
al

) 
Ja

n
 2

02
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cc CAPE FEAR SOILS TYPE D 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N14°37'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N4°53'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N49°53'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°06'57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S50°35'48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL IN ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHU

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHU

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHU

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHU

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.00''

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CURB & GUTTER(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CURB &  GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODSLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA HWY 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICE CREEK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS:70906 01038. PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS:70906 01038. 2. THIS PROPERTIES IS CURRENTLY ZONED P-C-2. THIS PROPERTIES IS CURRENTLY ZONED P-C-2. 3. LOTS TO BE SERVED BY CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH WATER AND SANITARY LOTS TO BE SERVED BY CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH WATER AND SANITARY SEWER SYSTEMS.  4. THE HORIZONTAL DATUM OF THIS PLAT IS BASED ON GRID NORTH, GEORGIA THE HORIZONTAL DATUM OF THIS PLAT IS BASED ON GRID NORTH, GEORGIA STATE PLANE, EAST ZONE, NAD 83.  5. AS OF THE DATE OF THIS SURVEY; BASED ON MY OBSERVATION THIS AS OF THE DATE OF THIS SURVEY; BASED ON MY OBSERVATION THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE X, NOT A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS DETERMINED BY FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 13051C0030G, EFFECTIVE DATE: 08/16/2018. FEMA MAPS ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS AND AMENDMENTS AND SHOULD BE REVIEWED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 6. ALL BUILDING SETBACKS ARE TO CONFORM TO LOCAL ZONING ORDINANCES.  ALL BUILDING SETBACKS ARE TO CONFORM TO LOCAL ZONING ORDINANCES.  7. THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS, COVENANTS, OR THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS, COVENANTS, OR RESTRICTIONS EITHER RECORDED OR UNRECORDED.  8. ALL STREETS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY, EASEMENTS, AND ANY SITES FOR PUBLIC USE ALL STREETS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY, EASEMENTS, AND ANY SITES FOR PUBLIC USE AS NOTED ON THIS PLAT ARE HEREBY DEDICATED FOR THE USE INTENDED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SECTION FINISH TO MATCH PROPOSED BUILDING FACADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
38' COMMON ACCESS  & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.06''

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.01''

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.72''

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBENCH MARK%%U:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHU

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHU

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHU

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHU

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE MKR (2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5°36'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
IE:12.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CURB &  GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURNT OAK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER PARK CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:



8.D.c

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

90
1 

H
W

Y
 2

1 
S

T
O

P
N

S
T

O
R

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 G
-S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 J
A

N
  2

02
2-

 E
le

va
ti

o
n

s 
 (

25
65

 :
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 R

ev
ie

w
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 S
to

p
N

S
to

r



4623 

1/6/2022 10:26 AM 

Project Timeline 
Stop N Stor Expansion, 8901 Highway 21 – G-Site Plan 

Applicant: Chuck Singleton, Coleman Company  

 

• 10/14/2021—application received- Incomplete: missing PIN # and PDF 

• 10/19/2021 – sent email to applicant for missing information 

• 10/19/2021 – Received missing information 

• 11/26/2021 – ad published 

• 11/27/2021 – letters mailed  

• 12/6/2021 – emailed Chuck Singleton that the application would have to be postponed to 

January 2022 meetings due to having to verify the correct zoning information for this parcel. 

• 12/20/2021 – zoning has been confirmed to be P-C-2. Received updated site plan from Chuck 

Singleton. 

• 12/23/2021 – ad ran in Savannah Morning News 

• 1/6/2022 – GoToMeeting information sent to applicant for Planning Commission meeting. 

8.D.d

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

90
1 

H
W

Y
 2

1 
S

T
O

P
N

S
T

O
R

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 G
-S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 J
A

N
 2

02
2 

- 
T

im
el

in
e 

 (
25

65
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 S

to
p

N
S

to
r


	Agenda Packet
	1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
	2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. ROLL CALL - SECRETARY
	1. Roll Call

	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
	A. Minutes of Dec 13, 2021 6:30 PM
	Policy Paper: Minutes of Dec 13, 2021 6:30 PM


	6. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS (REZONING)
	A. 2587 : Zoning Map Amendment 7-0976-01-005 920 Hwy 30 JAN 22
	Policy Paper: 2587 : Zoning Map Amendment 7-0976-01-005 920 Hwy 30 JAN 22
	a. ZMA 7-0976-01-005 920 HWY 30 RA TO PC3 JAN 22 - Application 
	b. ZMA 7-0976-01-005 920 HWY 30 RA TO PC3 JAN 2022 - Timeline
	c. Rezoning Questions from Ordinances


	7. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS (ORDINANCES)
	8. SITE PLAN/SUBDIVISION APPROVAL
	A. 2590 : Alcoholic Beverage License Application Package Shop & Sunday Sales Port City Spirit JAN 22
	Policy Paper: 2590 : Alcoholic Beverage License Application Package Shop & Sunday Sales Port City Spirit JAN 22
	a. Alcoholic Beverage License Application Package Shop & Sunday Sales - 6 Magnolia Blvd ste D JAN 2022

	B. 2589 : Alcoholic Beverage License Application Package Shop & Sunday Sales Rice Hope Liquors JAN 22
	Policy Paper: 2589 : Alcoholic Beverage License Application Package Shop & Sunday Sales Rice Hope Liquors JAN 22
	a. Alcoholic Beverage License Application Package Shop & Sunday Sales - 7938 Hwy 21, Ste 500 JAN 2022

	C. 2588 : Subdivision Application FINAL PLAT A Major Subdivision of Tract 1-1, The Plantation of Rice Hope
	Policy Paper: 2588 : Subdivision Application FINAL PLAT A Major Subdivision of Tract 1-1, The Plantation of Rice Hope
	a. 7-0906-03-010 Rice Hope Plantation Rd FINAL PLAT JAN 2022 - Application
	b. 7-0906-03-010 Rice Hope Plantation Rd FINAL PLAT JAN 2022 - Timeline
	c. 7-0906-03-010 Rice Hope Plantation Rd FINAL PLAT JAN 2022 - Final Plat

	D. 2565 : Site Plan Review Application StopNStor Expansion 8901 Hwy 21 (General) Jan 2022
	Policy Paper: 2565 : Site Plan Review Application StopNStor Expansion 8901 Hwy 21 (General) Jan 2022
	a. 8901 HWY 21 STOPNSTOR EXPANSION G-SITE PLAN JAN 2022 - Application
	b. 8901 HWY 21 STOPNSTOR EXPANSION G-SITE PLAN JAN 2022 - Site Plan 12.20.21
	c. 8901 HWY 21 STOPNSTOR EXPANSION G-SITE PLAN JAN  2022- Elevations
	d. 8901 HWY 21 STOPNSTOR EXPANSION G-SITE PLAN JAN 2022 - Timeline


	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. ADJOURNMENT

	Appendix
	5.A · Minutes of Dec 13, 2021 6:30 PM
	6.A · 2587 : Zoning Map Amendment 7-0976-01-005 920 Hwy 30 JAN 22
	6.A.a · ZMA 7-0976-01-005 920 HWY 30 RA TO PC3 JAN 22 - Application 
	6.A.b · ZMA 7-0976-01-005 920 HWY 30 RA TO PC3 JAN 2022 - Timeline
	6.A.c · Rezoning Questions from Ordinances

	8.A · 2590 : Alcoholic Beverage License Application Package Shop & Sunday Sales Port City Spirit JAN 22
	8.A.a · Alcoholic Beverage License Application Package Shop & Sunday Sales - 6 Magnolia Blvd ste D JAN 2022

	8.B · 2589 : Alcoholic Beverage License Application Package Shop & Sunday Sales Rice Hope Liquors JAN 22
	8.B.a · Alcoholic Beverage License Application Package Shop & Sunday Sales - 7938 Hwy 21, Ste 500 JAN 2022

	8.C · 2588 : Subdivision Application FINAL PLAT A Major Subdivision of Tract 1-1, The Plantation of Rice Hope
	8.C.a · 7-0906-03-010 Rice Hope Plantation Rd FINAL PLAT JAN 2022 - Application
	8.C.b · 7-0906-03-010 Rice Hope Plantation Rd FINAL PLAT JAN 2022 - Timeline
	8.C.c · 7-0906-03-010 Rice Hope Plantation Rd FINAL PLAT JAN 2022 - Final Plat

	8.D · 2565 : Site Plan Review Application StopNStor Expansion 8901 Hwy 21 (General) Jan 2022
	8.D.a · 8901 HWY 21 STOPNSTOR EXPANSION G-SITE PLAN JAN 2022 - Application
	8.D.b · 8901 HWY 21 STOPNSTOR EXPANSION G-SITE PLAN JAN 2022 - Site Plan 12.20.21
	8.D.c · 8901 HWY 21 STOPNSTOR EXPANSION G-SITE PLAN JAN  2022- Elevations
	8.D.d · 8901 HWY 21 STOPNSTOR EXPANSION G-SITE PLAN JAN 2022 - Timeline



